From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 2/1/2021 6:36:38 PM

Subject: Completed Summary - 02/01/21
Attachments: Pending Repair in 2021 WP - 020121 .xIsx

Good evening Team,

Transmission Line Weekly Completed Summary: YTD Completed 1,283

Scheduled in the 2021 Work Plan Forecasted to End in February: 1,417 Pending Repair
Action: Tags scheduled within 2021 plan are to be completed by end of forecasted month.

Dashboard included below for this Month’s Breakdowns. Pending repair data attached.

Overall Complete Capital 1ags by MAT Type Overall Completed Expense tags by MAT Type

<

Schedule Status - In 2021 Work Plan

[ ‘|H Not Scheduled Mar Q2 Q@3 Total
C 838 132 200 89 1400
North Coast 591 70 235 376 1495 289 177 3233
3503 53 800 614 1639 475 179 7263

877 97 1S3 182 304 14 1 1723

2261 20 104 182 122 2689
Total 8070 288 1390 1486 3850 867 357 16308
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Schedule Status - Approved Outside Plan

: Schaduled | :
1 A= 179 58
2

Central 55

North Coast 2

North Valley 368 20 4 4 7 403
South 6 9 6 3.0 KT R 82
Tower 5 1 6
Total 436 1 27 4 °61. 5 T \55)
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